INDEPENDENT AUITOR'S REPORT

Ta
The Members of
Geecee Ventures Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of Geecee Ventures Limited
(hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company”) and its subsidiaries, (Holding Company and its
subsidiaries together referred to as “the Graup”), which comprise the consalidated balance shest as at 31
March 2021, and the consolidated statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income),
the consolidated statement of changes in eguity and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the
year then ended, and notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the Consolidated
Financial Statements”).

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
{(‘the Act’) In the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at 31 March
2021, of its consolidated profit and other comprehensive income, consolidated changes in equity and
consolidated cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing {5As} specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India ('ICAl'), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the
pravisions of the Act. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a biasis for our opinien on the consolidated financial statermnents.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (CONTINUED)
Emphasis of Matter

We further draw your attention to Note No, 49 of Consolidated Financial Statements, as regards the
management’s assessment of the financial Impact due to restrictions and conditions related to Covid-19
pandemic situation,

Qur opinion is not modified in respect of this matter

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the consolidated firanclal statements of the current period. This matter was addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in farming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on this matter,

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our

report

Key Audit Mattar

Auditor’s Response

1. Revenue Recognition

The Group’s most significant revenue streams
involve sale of residential and commercial units
represeriting 67.70% of the total revenue from
operations of the Group.

Revenue is recognised post transfer of control of
residential and commercial units to customers for
the amount /consideration which the Group
expects to receive in exchange for those units. The
trigger for revenue recognition is normally
completion of the project and receipt of approvals
on completion from relevant authorities, post
which the contract becomes non-cancellable,

The risk for revenue being recognised in an
incorrect period presents a key audit matter due
to the financial significance.

Our audit procedures on Revenue recognition
included the following:

e Evaluating the desigh and implementation
and tested operating effectiveness of key
internal coritrols over revenue recognition.

& Evaluating the accounting policies adopted
by the Group for revenue recognition to
check those are in line with the applicable
accounting standards and their consistent
application to the significant sales
contracts,

e Scrutinising the revenue journal entries
raised throughout the reperting period and
comparing details of a sample of these
journals, which met certain risk-based
criteria, with relevant underlying
documentation.

e Testing timeliness of revenue recoghition
by comparing individual sample sales
transactions to underlying contracts.

» Conducting site visits during the year for
selected projects to understand the scope,
nature and progress of the projects.




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (CONTINUED)

Key Audit Matter

Auditor’s Response

s Considering the adequacy of the disclosures
in the Consolidated Financial Statements in
respect of the judgments taken In
recognising revenue for residential and
commercial property units in accordance
with IND AS 115.

2. Inventories

inventories held by the Group comprising of
finished goods and construction work in progress
represent 20.35% of the Group’s total assets.
inventory may be held for leng periods of time
before sale, making it vulnerable to reduction in
net realisable value (NRV). This could result in an
overstatement of the value of inventory when the
carrying value is higher than the NRV.

Assessing NRV

NRV is the estimated selling price in the ordinary
course of business, less estimated costs hecessary
to make the sale and estimated costs of
completion (in case of construction work-in-
progress), The inventory of finished goods and
construction work-in- progress is not written down
below cost when completed flats/under-
construction flats/properties are expected to be
sold at ar above cost.

For NRV assessment, the estimated selling price is
determined for a phase, sometimes comprising
multiple units. The assessment and application of
write-down of inventory to NRV are subject 1o
significant judgement by the Group.

As such Inappropriate assumptions in these
judgements can impact the assessment of the
carrying value of inventories.

Considering the Group’s judgement associated
with long dated estimation of future market and
economic conditions and materiality in the context
of total assets of the Group, we have considered
assessment of net realisable value of invertory as
key audit matter.

Our audit procetdures included:

» Understanding from the Group the basis of
estimated selling price for the unsold units
and units under construction.

e Evaluating the design and testing operating
effectiveness of controls over preparation
and update of NRV workings by designated
personnel. Testing controls related to
Group’s review of key estimates, including
estimated future selling prices and costs of
completion for property development
projects.

e Evaluating the Group's judgement with
regards to application of write-down of
inventory units by auditing the key
estimates, data inputs and assumptions
adopted in the valuations. Comparing
expected future average selling prices with
available market conditions such as price
range avallable under industry reports
published by reputed consultants and the
sales budget plans maintained.

e (Comparing the estimated construction
costs to completa each project with the
Group’s updated budgets. Re- computing
the NRV, on a sample basis, to test
inventory units are held at the lower of cost
and NRV.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONTINUED)
Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Holding Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information.
The other infarmation comprises the information included in the Holding Company’s Annual Report, but
does hot include the consolidated financial statements and our auditors' report thereon,

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

in connection with our audit of the Consalidated Financial Statements, our respansibility is to read the
other information, compare with the Financial Statements of the subsidiary companies audited by the
other Auditors, to the extent it relates to these entities and, in doing so, place reliance on the work of the
other Auditors and consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
Consolidated Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. Other information so far as it relates to the subsidiaries, is traced
from thelr Financial Statements audited by other Auditors.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is @ material misstatement of this other
information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s and Board of Directors’ respansibilities for the consolidated financial statements

The Holding Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation and
presentation of these Consolidated Financial Statements in terms of the requirements of the Act that give
a true and fair view of the consolidated state of affairs, consolidated profit/loss and othér comprehensive
income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated cash flows of the Group in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act. The respective Management and Board of
Directors of the entities included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of each entity and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; the selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were aperating effactivaly
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant te the preparation and
presentation of the Consolidated Financial Staterments that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or errar, which have been used for the purpose of
preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as
aforesaid.

In preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements, the respective management and Board of Directors
of the entities included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of each entity to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless management and Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the entity or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the entities included in the Group is responsible for overseeing the
financial reporting process of each entity.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT (CONTINUED)
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Financial Statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to Issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is & high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when It exjsts.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken an the
basis of these Consclidated Financial Statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial Statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate ta provide a basis for our opinion,
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for ane
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, Intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3]) (i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on Internal financial controls with reference to the
consolidated financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls based on our
audit

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

- Conclude en the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
in preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the appropriateness of this assumption. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the reiated disclosures in the
Consolidated Financial Staternents or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Group (Holding company and subsidiaries)
to cease to continue &s a going concertt,

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolldated Financial
Statements, Including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated Financial Statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

- Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the business
activities within the Group ta express an apinion on the Consolidated Financial Statemerits. We
are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the Financial
Statements of such entities or business activities included in the Consclidated Financial
statements of which we are the Independent Auditors. For the other entities or business
activities included in the Consolidated Financial Statements, which have been audited by other
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONTINUED)

Auditors, such other Auditors remaln responsible for the direction, supervision and performance
of the audits carried out by them. We remain solely respansible for our audit opinion.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Cansolidated Financial Statements that, individually
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
Consolidated Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider guantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i} planning the scope of our audit work and In evaluating the results of our work;
and [il) to evaluate the effect of any Identified misstatements in the Consolidated Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other entities
included the Consolidated Financial Statements of which we are the independent auditers regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable; related
safeguards.

Fram the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
‘were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse conseguences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements and other financial information of the four subsidiary included
in the consolidated financial statements, whose financial statements reflect total assets of Rs. 616.49
lakhs as at March 31, 2021, total revenues of Rs. 8,51 lakhs for the year ended March 21, 2021, total net
profit/(loss) after tax of Rs. (22.97) lakhs for the year ended March 31, 2021 and total comprehensive
income of Rs. (22.97) lakhs for the year ended March 31, 2021 and net cash inflows of Rs. 41.72 lakhs for
the year ended March 31, 2021, as considered in the Statement. These financial statements of the
subsidiary have been audited by other auditor whose reports have been furnished to us by the
Management and our opinion and conclusion an the Statement, in so far as it relates to the amounts and
disclosures included in respect of this subsidiary is based solely on the reports of the other auditor and
the procedures performed by us as stated under Auditor’s Respansibilities section above,

The audited consalidatad financial statements also include the Group's share of net profit /{loss) after tax
(before consolidation adjustments) of Rs. (0.02) lzkhs and total comprehensive profit/{loss) {before
consolidation adjustments) of Rs. (0.02) lakhs for the ended March 21, 2021 in respect of one joint
venture, based on thelr unaudited standalone financial statements. According to the Information and
explanation given to us by management, these standalone financial statements are not material to the
Group.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONTINUED)

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirernenits below, is not medified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on the
work done and the reports of the other auditor.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As reguired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which 1o the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforasaid Consolidated
Financial Statemenits.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the
aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements have been kept so far as it appears from our
examination of those books.

¢. The consolidated balance sheet, the consolidated statement of profit and loss (including other
comprehensive income), the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
staterment of cash flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of
account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements comply with the Ind AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act.

e, On the basis of the written representations received from the Directors of the Holding Company
as on March 31, 2021 taken an record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the
reports of the Statutory Auditors of its subsidiary companies incorporated in India, none of the
Directors of the Group companies incorporated in India is disqualified as on March 31, 2021 from
being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f.  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure A, which is
based on the Auditor's reports of the Helding company and subsidiary companies incorporated in
india to whom Internal financlal controls over financial reporting Is applicable. Qur report
expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting of those companies, for the reasons stated therein.

2. In our opinion and based on the consideration of reparts of other statutory auditors of the subsidiaries
incorporated in India, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2021 bas been
paid/provided by the Holding Company, its subsidiaries, incorporated in India to their directors in
accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act;




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ([CONTINUED)

3. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on its
consolidated financial position of the Group in its consolidated AS financial statements —
Refer Note No 42 to the consolidated financial statements;

ii.  The Group did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii.  There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Pratection Fund by the Holding Company.

For MRB & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number-136306W

4

—
Manish R Bohra
Partner
Membership No: 058431
Place: Mumbal
Date: 25™ May, 2021

UDIN: 21058431AAAAFM7779




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT (CONTINUED)

ANNEXURE "A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (I) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act”)

In tonjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of Geecee Ventures Limited (“the
Holding Company”) as of 31 March 2021, We have audited the internal financlal contrals with reference
to the financial statements of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries, which are incorporated in India
as of that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding company and its subsidiaries which are incorparated in
India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal
control with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Holding company and its
subsidiaries, which are incorporated in India, considering the essential companernts of internal control
stated In the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (“the
Guidance Note"} Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI"). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
the respective entity's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Act,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries which are incorporated in India, based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by the |CAl and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial cantrols, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and,
both issued by the ICAl. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system with reference to consolidated financlal statemants and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated finandial statements
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial
statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consalidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basls for
our audit opinion on the Internal financial control system with reference to financial statements of the
Holding Company and its subsidiaries which are incorporated in India.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (CONTINUED)

Meaning of company's internal financlal control over financial reporting

A company's internal financial control with reference to consolidated financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of consolidated financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control with reference to consolidated
financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of consolidated financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the cormpany’s assets that could have a material effect on the consolidated financial
statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial
statements, Including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
of the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to consolidated financial statements
may become inadequate because of changes In conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
palicies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on
the consideration of the reports of the other auditors referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below,
the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies, which are companles incorparated in India, have, in
all materfal respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2021, based
on the criteria for Internal financial control over financial reporting established by the respective
companlies considering the essential companents of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
india.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONTINUED)

Other Matters

Our aforesaid report under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of
the internal financial controls over financial reporting insofar as it relates to 4 subsidiary companies which
are entities incorporated in India, is based solely on the corresponding reports of the auditors of such
companies Incorporated in India.

Qur opinion is not modified in respect of the above matters.

For MRB & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number-136306W
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Place: Mumbal
Date: 25™ May, 2021

UDIN: 21058431AAAAFMT7T779
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GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2021
CIN: L24249MH1984PLC032170
(Rs. In Lacs)
. Note Asat As at
faulays No. 315t March, 2021 315t March, 2020
A |ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 2 2,162.34 2,345.53
Right of use assets 3 . 36.49
Investment Property 4 531.47 531.12
Goodwill 5 106.86 106.86
Financial assets
Investments 6 15,581.00 5,417.17
Other 7 833 30.19
Deferred income tax assets (Net) 21 155.04 392.27
Other non current assets 8 104.55 111.27
18,649.59 8,970.90
Current assets
Inventories 9 11,020.92 11,317.83
Financial assets
Investments 6 21,371.48 9,136.31
Trade receivables 10 510.90 385.85
Cash and cash equivalents 11 270.54 14,526.98
Other balances with banks 11 2245 17.37
Loans 12 1,126.14 747.79
Others 13 178.84 73161
Current income tax assets (net) 14 118.45 125.67
Other current assets 1§ 888.91 629 97
35,508.62 37,619.38
TOTAL ASSESTS 54,158.21 46,590.28
B |EQUITY & LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 16 2,091.17 2,091.17
Other equity 17 46,362.63 40,791.29
Equity attributable to the shareholders of the company 48,453.80 42,882.46
Non Controlling interests 18 190.70 199.12
Total Equity 48,644.51 43,081.58
Liabilitles
Non-current llabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 19 . 23.51
Employee benefit obligations 20 31.77 45 62
Deferred income tax liabilities (Net) 21 615.89 145.41
647.67 214.54
Current Liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 22 16.72
Trade payables 23
Total Outstanding Dues of Small Enterprises and Micro
Enterprises
Total Outstanding Dues of Creditors other than Small Enterprises 1,028.11 1,144.67
and Muicro Enterprises
Other financial liabilities 24 128.47 573.04
Employee benefit obligations 25 19.90 26 90
Short term provisions 26 58.49 58.49
Other current liabilities 27 3,631.07 1,474.34
4,866.04 3,294.16
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 54,158.21 46,590.28
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements - 1to 51
In terms of our attached report of even date.
For MRB & ASSOCIATES FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firp Registration Number: 135306W
= Q)y.b"’"“"
Q=
MﬁNEMﬁrﬂ.:/ V.V.SURESHKUMAR GAURAV SHYAMSUKHA
PROPRIETOR )\ . WHOLETIME DIRECTOR WHOLETIME DIRECTOR
MEMBERSHIP NO: 058431 :._ ., T— DiN: 00053859 DIN: 01646181
s, | & =
N i
3 -
ASHISH RANKA PUFGANTUIAISNAR
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER \ EONPANY SECRETARY
PLACE : MUMBAI PLACE : MUMBA!
DATE : 25/05/2021 DATE : 25/05/2021




GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021
CIN: L24249MH1984PLC032170

(Rs. In Lacs)

Note For the Year Ended 31st March, |For the Year Ended 31st March, 2020
Particulars
No.
1 |Revenue from operations 28 4,251.24 4,480.97
2 |Otherincome 29 241.39 107.37
3 |[Total Income (1+2) 4,492.64 4,588.34
4 |[Expenses
Cost of real estate material & direct expenses 30 1,282.38 4,772.89
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 31 98.97 -
Changes in inventories 32 327.14 (3,349.93)
Employee benefits expenses 33 445.01 464 67
Finance Cost 34 2.54 4.36
Depreciation expense 2 199.98 216.40
Other expenses 35 513.35 493.03
Total expenses 2,869.37 2,601.42
S |Profit before exceptional items and tax (3 - 4) 1,623.26 1,986.92
6 |Exceptional items
7 |Profit before tax (S - 6) 1,623.26 1,986.92
8 |Tax expense 36
(1) Current tax 367.03 525.37
(2) Deferred tax 232.18 (138.65)
(3) Tax in respect of earlier years 5.84
9 |Share of Profit /(loss) of associates/ joint ventures (net) (0.02) (0.02)
10 |Profit (Loss) for the year (7-8+9) 1,018.19 1,600.18
11 [Other Comprehensive Income/(losses)
A items that will not be reclassified subsequently to Statement of Profit & Loss
i IRemeasurements of the defined benefit plans (4.51) 11.00
ii  |Netchanges in fair value of investments (equity shares ) 5,038.68 (3,288.10)
Wi |Income taxrelating to items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit 496.74 (351.63)
or loss
B [items that will be reclassified subsequently to Statement of Profit & Loss
i |Netchanges in fair value of investments (other than equity shares ) 14.15 (85.25)
il |Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified subsequently to profit or 1.62 (9.90)
loss
Total Other Comprehensive Income/(losses) for the year 4,549.95 (3,000.82)
12 |Total Comprehensive Income/(losses) for the year (9 + 10) 5,568.14 (1,400.64)
Profit for the year attributable to:
Shareholders of the Company 1,026.61 1,609.69
Non-controlling interest (8.42) (9.51)
1,018.19 1600.18
Total comprehensive income for the year attributable to:
Shareholders of the Company 5,576.56 (1,391.13)
Non-controlling interest (8.42) (9.51)
5,568.14 {1,400.64,
13 |Earnings per share (Face value of Rs 10/- each):
Basic & Diluted 37 4.87 7.57
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements 1toS1

In terms of our attached report of even date.

For MRB & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Registration Number: 136306W

A

MANISH R BOHRA
PROPRIETOR
MEMBERSHIP NO: 058431

PLACE : MUMBAI
DATE : 25/05/2021

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

V.V.SURESHKUMAR
WHOLETIME DIRECTOR
DIN: 00053859

ASHISH RANKA

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

PLACE : MUMBAI
DATE : 25/05/2021

GAURAV SHYAMSUKHA
WHOLETIME DIRECTOR

7 -
Ly

(al] NTIJAISWAR
. COMPANY SECRETARY




GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021

CIN: L24249MH1984PLC032170

PLACE : MUMBAI
DATE : 25/05/2021

" o~

ASHISH RANKA \
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

PLACE : MUMBA!
DATE : 25/05/2021

A¥e

=

DIP JAISWAR
SECRETARY

(Rs. In Lacs)
A For the year ended For the year ended
Particllars 315t March, 2021 315t March, 2020
A. Cash flow from operating activities
Net Profit / (Loss) before tax 1,623.26 1,986.92
Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortisation 199.98 216.40

(Gain)/Loss on sale of investments (31.34) (40.17)

(Gain)/Loss on sale of investment property (3.71)

(Gain)/Loss on sale of property, plant & equiptment . (0.03)

(Gain)/Loss on cancellation of financial lease (3.60) -

Finance Charges on Lease 237 3.99

Dividend received (58.60) (248.98)

Prowision for leave encashment (25.36) 83.45 29.19 (43.31)
Operating profit/ (loss) before working capital changes 1,706.71 1,943.61
Changes in working capital:

Adjustments for (increase) / decrease in operating assets:

Inventories 296.91 (3,301.45)

Current investments (12,235.17) 14,208.34

Loans (378.35) 1,822.97

Trade receivables (125.05) 402.60

Other current financial assets 552.77 (320.81)

Other current assets (258.94) 176.35

Other non current financial assets 21.86 19.01

Other non current assets 6.72 (9.73)

Adjustments for increose / (decrease) in operating liobilities:

Trade payables (116.56) (216.13)

Other current financial liabilities (444.57) 333.42

Short term provisions - (8.34)

Other current liabilities 2,156.73 1,002.73

(10,523.65) 14,108.96
Cash generated from operations (8,816.94) 16,052.57
Net income tax (paid) / refunds (393.67) (522.19)
Net cash flow from / (used In) operating activities (A) (9,210.62 15,530.38
B. Cash flow from Investing activities
Purchase of property, plant & equiptment (24.99) (2.06)
Sale of property, plant & equiptment 19.02 7.64
Purchase of investments (7,327.55) (3,446.66)
Proceeds from sale of investments 2,247.86 2,658.70
Purchase of investment property (0.35) (2.80)
Sale of investment property 0.00 77.00
Fixed deposits placed with banks having maturity over three months (18.50) (12.70)
Fixed deposits with banks matured having maturity over three 13.42 190.68
Dividend received 58.60 248.98
Net cash flow from / (used In) investing activities (B} (5,032.49) (281.22)
C. Cash flow from financing activities
Lease Payment (13.32) (18.93)
Buy Back of Shares (0.01) (1,131.74)
Net cash flow from / (used in) financing activities (C) (13.33) (1,150.67)
Net increase / (decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (14,256.44) 14,098 49
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 14,526.98 428 49
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 270.54 14,526.98
Reconclllation of Cash and cash equivalents with the Balance Sheet:
Cash and cash equivalents as per Balance Sheet 270.54 14,526.98
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year * 270.54 14,526.98
* Comprises:
(a) Cash on hand 8.07 10.34
(b) Balances with banks 262.47 1,514.99
(c ) Fixed deposit with bank ( maturity less than 3 months) . 13,001.65
270.54 | 14,526.98
In terms of our report attached.
For MRB & ASSOCIATES FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Reglstratlon Number: 136306W N
J % A
MARNISHR'BOHRA V.V.SURESHKUMAR GAURAV SHYAMSUKHA
PROPRIETOR WHOLETIME DIRECTOR WHOLETIME DIRECTOR
MEMBERSHIP NO.: 058431 DIN: 00053859 D) 01646181




GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021

CIN: L24249MH1984PLC032170

A Equity Share Capital

(s i Laes)

Balance as at
1st April, 2019

Changes in equity share capital
during the period

Balance as at |
31st March, 2020 |

2,172.65

(81.48

— 209117

Balance as at
1st April, 2020

Changes in equity share capital
during the period

Balance as at
31st March, 2021

2,091.17

2,091.17

8  Other Equity

(RsinLacs)
Reserve & Surplus ] s Oth.er
i Comprehensive Total
Particulars = T — A
Security Premium| Retain Earnings | General Reserve lI Capital Reserve | Special Reserve Cagita Rederption I Inveftment Equity
Reserve Revaluation Reserve

Balance as at 1st April, 2019 1,579.97 24,818.14 13,745.43 202.24 363.41 565.00 1,960.94 43,235.14
Profit/(loss) for the year 1,609.69 1,609.69
Transition impact of IND AS 116 (2.46 - (2.46;
Other comprehensive income/(loss) for the year - A (3.008.84 (3,008.841
Total comprehensive income/(loss) for the year 1,607.23 = = - - (3,008.84 (1,401.62
Transfer to Reserves (21.00 21.00 -
Components of OCI to be directly transferred to Surplus 8.02 s 4 - 8.02
Realised gain on equity shares carried at fair value through OCl = (175.62 175.62 ~
Created/(Utilised) for Buy Back &100.00) (31.74 - 5 = 81.48 b (1,050.26)
Balance as at 31st March, 2020 479.97 | 26,205.03 13,745.43 202.24 384.41 646.48 (872.28 40,791.29
Balance as at 1st April, 2020 479.97 26,205.03 1373543 202.23 384.41 646.48 (872.28 40,791.29
Profit/(loss) for the year 1,026.61 1,026.61
Other comprehensive income/(loss) for the year = 4,548.65 4,548.65
Total comprehensive income/(loss) for the year - 1,026.61 £ 4,548.65 5,575.25
Dividend (including tax on dividend) s
Transfer to Reserves (0.68)| 0.68 -
Components of OC! to be directly transferred to Surplus (3.90)] — (3.90
Realised gain on equity shares carried at fair value through OC! 360.12 (360.12) M
Created/(Utilised) for Buy Back {0.01 : v a - = (0.01
Balance as at 31st March, 2021 479.97 27,587.16 13,745.43 20224 385.09 646.48 3316.25 736,362.63 |

In terms of our attached report of even date.

For MRB & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Registration Number: 136306W
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PROPRIETOR
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WHOLETIME DIRECTOR
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ASHISH RANKA
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NOTE 1: NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Geecee Ventures Limited (“The Company”) was incorporated on February 14, 1984. The
consolidated financial statement comprises financial statements of the Company, together with
its subsidiaries collectively referred to as “The Group” for the year ended March 31, 2021. The
Group is primarily engaged in the business of real estate development, power generation and
financing & investing activities. The Company is domiciled in India and is listed on Bombay
Stock Exchange Limited (BSE) and The National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE). The
address of its corporate office is 209-210, Arcadia Building, NCPA Marg, Nariman Point,
Mumbai-<00021.

The consolidated financial statements are approved for issue by the Company’s Board of
Pirectors on 25th May, 2021.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE & BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Statement of Compliance

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance with the
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as notified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013
read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 by Ministry of

Carporate Affairs ('MCA') as amended by the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2016,

Basis of Preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for
certain financial instruments which are measured at fair values or at amortised cost at the end of
each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies below. Historical cost is generally
based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services. Fair value
is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that
price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the
fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group takes into account the characteristics of the asset or
liability if market participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the
asset or liability at the measurement date.

Functonal Currency

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian rupées, which is also the
functional currency of the Group. All financial information presented in indian rupees has been
rounded to the nearest lakhs, unless otherwise stated.

Current versus non-current classification

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non-current as per the Group's
normal operating cycle. The normal operating cycle in respect of operation relating to under
construction real estate projects depends on signing of agreement, size of the project; type of
development, approvals needed and realization of project into eash and cash equivalents and
range from 3 to 6 years. Accordingly project related assets and liabilities have been classified
into current and non current based on operating cycle of respective projects. All other assets and
liabilities have been classified into current and non current based on a period of twelve months.

BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financial statements comprise of financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries and joint arrangements for which the Group fulfills the ¢riteria pursuant to Ind AS
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3.3

SUBSIDIARIES

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Company. Control exists if and only if all of the
following conditions are satisfied-

(a) Power over the investee (ie. existing rights that give it the current ability to direct the
relevant activities of the investee);

(b) Exposure or rights to variable returns from its involvement with the investee; and
(¢) The ability to use its power over the investee to affect the amount of the investors’ returns.

Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date control commences until the date control ceases.

MANNER OF CONSOLIDATION

The financial statements of the subsidiaries are consolidated on a line-by-line basis and intra-
group balances and transactions including unrealized gain / loss from such transactions are
eliminated upon consolidation. Consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform
accounting policies for like transactions and other events in similar circumstances. Non-
controlling interests which represent part of the net profit or loss and net assets of subsidiaries
that are not, directly or indirectly, owned or controlied by the company, are excluded.

Changes in the Company’s interests in subsidiaries that do not result in a Joss of control are
accounted for as equity transactions. The carrying amount of the company’s interests and the
non-controlling interests are adjusted to reflect changes in their relative interests in the
subsidiaries. Any difference between the amount by which the non-controlling interests are
adjusted and the fair value of the consideration paid or received is recognized directly in equity
and attributed to owners of the Company.

Details of subsidiaries considered in the consolidated financial statements are as under:

Name of the Entities & | Relationship with | % of holdingason | % of holding as on
Country of the Entities 31¢ March 2021 31+ March 2020
Incorporation

Geecee Fincap Limited | Direct subsidiary 100% 100%
(Formerly known as
GCIL Finance Limited)

India)
Geecee Business Private | Direct subsidiary 63% 63%
Limited (India )
Geecee Comtrade LLP Direct subsidiary a9% 99%

| (India)

Retold Farming Private | Indirect subsidiary 100% 100%
Limited (India)
Neptune Farming Indirect subsidiary 100% 100%
Private Limited (India )
Oldview Agriculture Indirect subsidiary 100% 100%
Private Limited (India )

BUSINESS COMBINATIONS AND GOODWILL ARISING ON BUSINESS
COMBINATION

Business Combinations are accounted for using the acquisition method.

The cost of an acquisition is measured as the aggregate of the consideration transferred,
measured at a-‘:qummf.\n dale fair value and the amournit-of any non-controlling interests in the
acquiree. For epf byspies combination, l-he Group | elects whether to measure the non-
controlling intgfesk Wuiree at fair '\mlue or-at the proportionate share of the acquiree’s
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identifiable net assets. Acquisition related costs are recognised in the statement of profit and loss
as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and the labilities assumed are
recognised at their acquisition date fair values. For this purpose, the liabilities assumed include
contingent liabilities representing present obligation and they are measured at their acquisition
date fair values irrespective of the fact that outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is
not probable. Contingent liability is remeasured at subsequent reporting dates in accordance
with IND AS 109 Financial Instruments or IND AS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets, with the corresponding gain or loss being recognised in profit or loss,

Business combinations arising from transfers of interests in entities that are under the common
control are accounted at historical cost. The difference between any consideration given and the
aggregate historical carrying amounts of assets and liabilities of the acquired entity are recorded
in shareholders® equity.

Goodwill represents the cost of acquired business as established at the date of acquisition of the
business in excess of the acquirer's interest in the net fair value of the identifliable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities less accumulated impairment losses, if any. Goodwill is
tested for impairment annually or when events or circumstances indicate that the implied fair
value of goodwill is less than its carrying amount. Any impairment loss for geodwill is
recognised in the statement of profit and loss, An impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not
reversed in subsequent periods.

JOINT ARRANGEMENTS - JOINT VENTURES

A joint venture is a type of joint arrangement whereby the parties have joint contrel of the
arrangement and have rights to the net assets of the arrangement. Joint Control is the
contractually agreed sharing of control of an arrangement, which exists only when decisions
about the relevant activities require unanimous consent of the parties sharing control.

The Group's investments in joint venture are accounted for using the equity method. Under the
equity method, the investment in a joint venture is initially recognised at cost. The carrying
amount of the investment is adjusted to récognise changes in the Group’s share of net assets of
joint venture since the acquisition date. Goodwill relating to the joint venture is included in the
carrying amount of the investment and is not tested for impairment individually.

Unrealised gains and losses resulting from transactions between the Group and the joint venture
are eliminated to the extent of the interest in the joint venture.

The financial statements of joint ventures are prepared for the same reporting period as of the
Group. Wherever necessary, adjustments are made to bring the accounting policies in line with
those of the Group.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIFTMENT (PPE)

Recognition and initial measurement
Freehold land is carried at historical cost. All other items of property, plant and equipment is
stated at cost less accumulated depreciation/amortisation and impairment losses, if any.

Cost comprises the purchase price and any attributable / allocable cost of bringing the asset to
its working condition for its intended use. The cost also includes direct cost and other related
incidental expenses. Revenue earned, if any, during trial run of assets is adjusted against cost of
the assets. Cost also includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment.

Borrowing costs relating to acquisition / construction [/ development of tangible assets, which
takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are also included to the extent




Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each
balance sheet date is classified as tapital advances under other non-current assets

Subsequent measurement (depreciation and useful lives)

When significant components of property and equipment are required to be replaced at
intervals, recognition is made for such replacement of components as individual assets with
specific useful life and depreciation, if these components are initially recognised as separate
asset. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in the statement of profit and loss as
incurred.

Depreciation is provided from the date the assets are ready to be put to use, on straight line
method as per the useful life of the assets as prescribed under Part C of Schedule 1l of the
Companies Act, 2013 except stated otherwise.

Depreciable Assets Useful Life
Vehicles 8 & 10 years
Computer 3 years
Office Equipment 5 years
Furniture 10 years
Dffice Building 60 years
Factory Building 30 years
Plant & Machinery (Windmill) 22 years
Plant &  Machinery (Construction | 12 years
Equipment)

Plant & Machinery (Others)* 3 years
Electrical & Lab Equipment 10 years

* Based on technical evaluation, the Management believes that the useful lives as given above
best represent the period over which the Management expects to use these assets. Hence, the
useful lives for these assets is different from the useful lives as prescribed under Part C of
Schedule 11 of the Companies Act 2013,

Depreciation method, useful life and residual value are reviewed periedically,

Leasehold land and improvements are amortised on the basis of duration and other terms of
lease.

The carrying amount of PPE is reviewed periodically for impairment based on internal /
external factors. An impairment loss is recognised wherever the carrying amount of assets
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the asset’s net selling
price and value In use.

De-recognition

PPE are derecognised either when they have been disposed of or when they are permanently
withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from their disposal. The
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is recognised
in the statement of profit and loss in the period of de-recognition,

INVESTMENT PROPERTY

Recognition and initial measurement

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation or both.
Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs, The cost
comprises purchase price, borrowing cost if capitalization criteria are met and directly
attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use,

Subseguent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset,
as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item
will flow to the Group.




Though the Group measures investment property using cost based measurement, the fair value
of investment property is disclosed in the notes. Fair values are determined based on an annual
evaluation performed by an accredited external independent valuer who holds a recognised and
relevant professional qualification and has experience in the category of the investment property
being valued.

Subsequent measurement
The carrying amount of Investment Property is reviewed periodically for impairment based on
internal /external factors. An impairment loss is recognised wherever the carrying amount of

assets exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the asset’s net
selling price and value in use.

When significant components of Investment Properties are required to be replaced at intervals,
recognition is made for such replacement of components as individual assets with specific
useful life and depreciation, if these components are initially recognised as separate asset. All

other repair and maintenance costs are recognized in the statement of profit and loss as
incurred.

De-recognition

Investment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed of or when they
are permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from their
disposal. The difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset
is recognised in the statement of profitand loss in the period of de-recognition.

4.3 REVENUE RECOGNITION

A) Revenue from real estate projects
Pursuant to the application of Ind AS 115 - “Revenue from Contracts with Customers’, the
group has applied following accounting policy for revenue recognition:

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received/ receivable, taking into
account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on
behalf of the government and is net of rebates and discounts.

Revenue is recognised in the income staternent to the extent that it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the group and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be
measured reliably,

The Group has applied five step model as per Ind AS 115 ‘Revenue from contracts with
customers’ to recognise revenue in the consolidated financial statements. The Group satisfies

a performance obligation and recognises revenue over time, if one of the following criteria is
met:

- The customer simultaneously recéives and consumes the benefits provided by the
group's performance as the Group performs; or

- The Group's performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the
asset is created or enhanced; or

- The Group's performance does not create an asset with an alternative use to the group
and the entity has an enforceable right to payment for performance completed to date

For performance obligations where one of the above conditions are not met, revenue is
recognised at the point in time at which the performance obligation is satisfied,

Revenue from real-estale projects is recognised when control over the property has been
transferred to the customer. An enforceable right to payment does not arise until the
development of the property is completed. Therefore, revenue is recognised at a point in time
when the legal title has passed to the gefgmmmand the development of the property is
completed. #F\°




4.4

B) Revenue from sale of power
Sale is recognized when the power is delivered by the Group at the delivery point in
conformity with the parameters and technical limits and fulfilment of other conditions
specified in the Power Purchase Agreement. Sale of power is accounted for as per tariff
specified in the Power Purchase Agreement. The sale of power is accounted for net of all
local taxes and duties as may be leviable on sale of electricity for all electricity made available
and sold to customers

C) Interest Income
For all financial instruments measured at amortised cost, interest income is recognised using
the effective interest rate (EIR), which is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future
cash payments or réceipts through the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter
period, where appropriate, to the net carrying amount of the financial assets.

D) Gain/(Loss) on sale / fair value of Investments

Financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) or
fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI), as applicable. For all financial
instruments measured at FVTPL, the group recognizes gains/losses on fair value changes of
these instruments in Profit & Loss (PL), for financial instruments measured through OCI
with reclassification option to profit or loss, the group recognizes gains/losses on fair value
changes of these mstruments in Other Comprehensive Income (OCT) & reclassify it to Profit
& Loss (PL) on detrecognition of these instruments & for financial instruments measured
through OCI with non-reclassification option to profit or loss, the group recognizes
gains/losses on fair value changes of these instruments in Other Comprehensive Income
(o).

E) Dividend Income
Dividend income is recognized when the Group's right to receive payment is established.

F) Other Income
Other incomes are accounted on accrual basis, except interest on delayed payment by
vendors which are accounted on acceptance of the Group's claim.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

A) Financial assets

Initial measurement

Financial assets are recognised when the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
the instrument. Financial assels are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets (other than financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value measured on
initial recognition of financial asset. However, trade receivable that do not contain a significant
financing component are measured at transaction price:

If the transaction price différs from fair value at initial recognition, the Company will account
for such difference as follows:

(i) if fair value is evidenced by a quoted price in an active market for an identical asset or
liability or based on a valuation technique that uses only data from observable markets, then the
difference is recognised in profit or loss on initinl recognition (Le. day 1 profit or loss);

(ii) in all other cases, the fair value will be adjusted to bring it in line with the transaction price
(i.e. day 1 profit or loss will be deferred by including it in the initial carrying amount of the asset
or liability).




Subsequent measurement
(i) Financial assets at amortised cost
Financial assets are measured at the amortised cost, if both of the following criteria are met;
8)  These assets are held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for
callecting contractual cash flows; and
b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are

solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount
autstanding,

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the EIR method, The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the statement of
profit and loss.

(ii) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)
Financial assets are classified as FVTOC! if both of the following criteria are met:
a) These assets are held within a business model whose objective is achieved both by
collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets; and
b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
salely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount
outstanding.

Fair value movements are recognised in the other comprehensive income (OCI), On de-
recognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified
from the equity to the statement of profitand loss.

(iii) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
Financial assets are classified as FVTPL if one of the following criteria are met:
a) If such financial assets does not meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized
cost ot as FVTOCT; or
b) If such financial assets are held for trading.

Gain or losses on changes in fair value of such instruments are recognised in the statement of
profit and loss.

{iv) Equity instruments
Investment in equity instruments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value, The
group makes an irrevocable choice to classify the same as at fair value through other
comprehensive income (FVTOCI). Amounts presented in other comprehensive income are

not subsequently transferred to profit or loss. However, the Group transfers the cumulative
gain or loss within equity.

De-recognition
The Group derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the

financial asset expire or it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for de-
recognition.

Where the entity has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred
substantiaily all Tisks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial
assel is d@ru_ugnised_ Where the entity has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is not de-recognised.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on Trade
receivables. The application of simplified approach does not require the Group to track changes
in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime Expected Credit
Loss (ECL) at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

For recognition of impairment loss on financial assets apart from financial assets fair valued
thrcugh profit or loss OR other :umprehenswe m-.’:nme (OCI) and Trade reccivables, the Group




recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for
impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a
subsequent period, credit quality of the instrumient improves such that there is no longer a
significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the Group reverts to recognizing
impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL,

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the
expected life of a financial instrument, The 12-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which
results from default events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date. ECL is
the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Group in accordance with
the contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e. all cash shortfalls),
discounted at the original EIR.

B) Financial liabilities

Classification

The Group classifies all financial liabilities as subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the EIR method.

Inital measurement
All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and
borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

Subsequent measurement _
Interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the

Effective Interest Method (EIR) method. Gains and losses are recognized in Statement of Profit
and Loss when the liabilities are derecognized.

For trade and other payables maturing within operating cycle, the carrying amounts
approximate the fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and
transaction cosl. The EIR amortization is included as finance costs in the statement of Profitand
Loss.

De-recognition

A financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) is derecognised from the Group's balance
sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires. When
an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing linbility are substantially modified, such an exchange
or modification is treated as the De-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a
new liability, The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognized
and the consideration paid is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance
Sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is
an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

C) Fair value measurement
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market parlicipants at the measurement date.

The Group measures financial instruments at fair value on initial recognition & at each balance
sheet date.

fau- value measurement of a nun-fmancial asset takes into account a market parficipant’s




4.5

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable
inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs, All assets and liabilities for which fair
value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within the fair value
hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is directly or indirectly observable

Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is sigrificant to the fair
value measurement is unobservable

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Group has determined classes of assets and
liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level
of the fair value hierarchy as explained above,

D) Derivative financial instruments

The Group uses derivative financial instruments (forward nifty contracts) for speculation
purpose. Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value on the date
on which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at fair value.
Derivatives are carricd as financial assets when the fair value is positive and as financial
liabilities when the fair value is negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of derivatives are taken directly to
statement of profitand loss.

E) Cash and cash eguivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand, demand
deposit and short-term deposits, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.
For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and
short-term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered
an integral part of the Group's cash management process.

INCOME TAXES

A} Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered
from or paid to the taxation authorities using the tax rates and tax laws that are in force at the
reporting date.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside the statement of profit and loss is
recognized outside the statement of profit and loss (either in other comprehensive income or in
equity). Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in
QOCT or directly in equity.

The Group offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities where it has a legally enforceable
right to set off the recognised amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net basis, or to
realize the assets and settle the liability simultaneously.

B) Deferred tax
Deferred income tax is recognised using the balance sheet approach.
Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

a) When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset
or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the
transaction affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss.

b) In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries,
when the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is
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4.7

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, except:
a) When the deferred tax assets arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in
a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction affects
neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary differences and the carry forward of unused
tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all
or part of the deferred tax assel to be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when they relate to income taxes levied by the same

taxation authority and the relevant entity intends to settle its current tax assets and labilities on
a net basis,

Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside the statement of profit and loss is recognised
outside the statement of profit and loss. Such deferred tax items are recognized in correlation to
the underlying transaction either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using substantively enacted tax rates expected to

apply to taxable income in the years in which the temporary differences are expected to be
received or settled.

IMPATRMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS

An entity assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required,
the Group estimates the assel’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher
of an asset’s or cash-generating unit's (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use.
Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate
cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. When
the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered
impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market
transactions are taken into awount If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate
valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted
market prices or other available fair value indicators.

INVENTORIES

A) Construction raw material

The constriction raw materials are valued at lower of cost or net realisable value. The
construction raw materials purchased for construction work issued to the construction work in
progress are treated as consumed. The cost is computed on Weighted Average Cost basis,

B) Construction work in progress

The construction work in progress is valued at lower of cost or net realisable value. Cost
includes cost of land, development rights, rates and taxes, construction costs, borrowing costs,
other direct expenditure, allocated overheads and other incidental expenses.

C) Finished stock of completed projects

Finished stock of completed projects and stock in trade of units is valued at lower of cost or net
realisable value.
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4.9

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

A provision is recognised when:

i) The Group has a present abligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event;
It is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation; and

ii) A reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation that arises
from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one
or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation that
may, but probably may not, require an outflow of resources. A contingent lability also arises in
extreme cases where there is a probable liability that cannet be recognized because it cannot be
measured reliably.

Where there is a possible obligation or a present obligation such that the likelthood of outflow of
resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

Contingent asset is disclosed in case a possible asset arises from past events and whose existence
will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the Company:.

Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at each
balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

A} Short term employee benefits

All employee bencfits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are
classified as short-term employee benefits, Benefits such as salaries, wages etc. and the expected
cost of ex-gratia are recognised in the period in which the employee renders the related service.
A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid when there is a present legal or
constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the employce
and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

B) Defined contribution plans

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays fixed
contributions into a separate entity and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay
further amounts. The Croup makes specified mmonthly contributions towards Government
administered provident fund & employee state insurance scheme. Obligations for contributions
to defined contribution plans are recognised as an employee benefit expense in profit or loss in
the periods during which the related services are rendered by employees,

C) Defined benefit plans

For defined benefit retirement plans (i.e. gratuity) the cost of providing benefits is determined
using the projected unit credit method, with independent actuarial valuations being carried out
at the end of each annual reporting period. Re-measurement, comprising actuarial gains and
losses, the effect of the changes to the asset ceiling and the return on plan assets (excluding
interest), is reflected immediately in the statement of financial position with a charge or credit
recognised in other caomprehensive income in the period in which they occur. Defined benefit
costs are categorised as follows:

- Service cost {including current service cost, past service cost, as well as gains and losses
on curtailments and settlements)

= Net interest expense or income; and
- Re-measurement.




D) Other employee benefits

Leave encashment is recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss ac¢ount as and
when they accrue. The Group determines the liability using the projected unit credit method,
with actuarial valuations carried out as at balance sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses are
recognized in the statement of other comprehensive income.

4.10LEASES

The Group as a lessee

The Group's lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for office premises. The Group assess
whether a contract contains a lease at the inception of contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease
if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in
exchange for consideration, To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of
an identified asset, the Group assesses whether: (i) the contract involves the use of an identified
asset; (i) the Group has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through
the period of the lease, and (jii) the Group has the right to direct the use of the asset. The
Company uses significant judgement in assessing the lease term (including anticipated
renewals) and the applicable discount rate.

The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a lease, together with
both periods covered by an option to extend the lease if the Company is reasonably certain to
exercise that option; and periods covered by an option to terminate the lease if the Company is
reasonably certain not to exercise that option. In assessing whether the Company is reasonably
certain to exercise an option to extend a lease, or not to exercise an option to terminate a lease, it
considers all relevant facts and circumstances that create an economic incentive for the
Company to exercise the option to extend the lease, or not to exercise the option to terminate the

lease. The Company revises the lease term if there is a change in the non-cancellable period of a
lease,

The discount rate is generally based on the incremental borrowing rate specific to the lease
being evaluated or for a portfolio of leases with similar characteristics,

Lease payments associated with Low-value & Short term Leases are continued to be recognized
as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term or another systematic basis if that basis
is more representative of the pattern of the lessee’s benefit (refer note no 35).

Initial Measurement

At the commencement date of a lease, the Group as a lessee recognises a lease liability to make
lease paymuents at the predent value of the lease payments that are not paid at that date, The
lease payments shall be discounted using incremental borrowing rate. Simultaneously, the
Group recognises the right to use asset representing the underlying asset during the lease term
(i.c., the right-of-use assel) at cost , which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability
adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to the commencement date of the lease plus
any initial direct costs less any lease incentives. It separately recognises the interest expense on
the lease liability and the depreciation expense on the right-of-use asset.

Subsequent Measurement

Group measure the lease liability by

{a) increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease lability;

(b) reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made; and

(c) remeasuring the carrying amount to reflect any reassessment or lease modifications.

Right-of-use assets is subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses. Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a
straight line basis over the shorter of the lease term and useful life of the under lying asset.




Impairment

Right of use assets are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment
testing, the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-
use) is determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that
are largely independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is
determined for the Cash Generating Unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs.

411EARNING PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit / (loss) for the year atiributable
to equity sharcholders (after deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes) by
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit / (loss) for the year
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average numbers of shares outstanding
during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

5. USE OF JUDGMENTS AND ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to
make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, income, expenses and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the reporting
date. However, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes
that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of the asset or liability affected in
future periods.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date. Any revision to
accounting estimates and assumptions are recognised prospectively i.e. recognised in the period
in which the estimate is revised and future periods affected.

The following are significant management judgements, estimates and assumptions in applying

the accounting policies of the Group that have a significant effect on the financial statements.

A) Revenue recognition
Ind AS 115 requires entities to exercise judgement, taking into consideration all of the
relevant facts and circumstances when applying each step of the model to contracts with
their customers. The Group has evaluated and generally concluded that the recognition of
revenue over the period of time criteria are not met owing to non-enforceable right to
payment for performance completed to date and, therefore, recognises revenue ata point in
time. The Group has further evaluated and concluded that based on the analysis of the
rights and obligations under the terms of the contracts relating to the sale of property, the
revenue is to be recognised at a point in time when control transfers which coincides with
receipt of Occupation Certificate.

B) Classification of property

The Group determines whether a property is classified as investment property or as

inventory:

i) Investment property comprises land and buildings that are not occupied for use by, or
in the operations of, the Group, nor for sale in the ordinary course of business, but are
held primarily to earn rental income and capital appreciation. These buildings are held
for capital appreciation and are not intended to be sold in the ordinary course of
business.

ii) Inventory comprises property that is held for sale in the ordinary course of business.
Principally these are properties that the Group develops and intends to sell.

C)} Classification of assets and liabilities into current and non-current
The managernent classifies the assets and liabilities into current and non-current categories

based on the operating cycle of the respective business / projects.




D)

E)

G)

H)

1)

]

Recognition of deferred tax assets

The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognised is based on an assessment of the
probability of the Group's future taxable income against which the deferred tax assets can
be utilized.

Impairment of assets

In assessing impairment, management estimates the recoverable amounts of each asset or
CGU (in case of non-financial assets) based on expected future cash flows and uses an
estimated interest rate to discount them. Estimation relates to assumptions about future
cash flows and the determination of a suitable discount rate.

Useful lives of depreciable / amortisable assets (Property, plant and equipment,
intangible assets and investment property)

Management reviews its estimate of the useful lives of depreciable / amortisable assets at
each reporting date, based on the expected usage of the assets. Uncertainties in these
estimates relate to technical and economic obsolescence that may change the usage of
certain assets.

Defined benefit obligation

The cost of defined benefit gratuity plan and the present value of the gratuity obligation
along with leave salary are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation
involves making various assumptions such as standard rates of inflation, mortality,
discount rate, attrition rates and anticipation of future salary increases. Due to the
complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit
obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are
reviewed at each reporting date.

Fair value measurements

Management applies valuation techniques to determine the fair value of financial
instruments (where active market quotes are not available) and non-financial assets. This
involves developing estimates and assumptions consistent with how market participants
would price the instrument /assets. Management bases its assumptions on observable data
as far as possible but this may not always be available. In that case management uses the
best relevant information available. Estimated fair values may vary from the actual prices
that would be achieved in an arm’s length transaction at the reporting date.

Provisions

The timing of recognition and quantification of the liability (including litigations) requires
the application of judgement to existing facts and circumnstances, which can be subject to
change. The carrying amounts of provisions and liabilities are reviewed regularly and
revised Lo take account of vhi—mgin_g facts and circumslances,

Leases
The Group evaluates if an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the requirements of Ind
AS 116. Identification of a lease requires significant judgment. The Group uses significant

judgement in assessing the lease term (including anticipated renewals) and the applicable
discount rate.




GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOUIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 2: Froperty, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

(Rs. in Loes)
Gross Rlock Accumulated Depreciation Net Block
Particulars Balance as at Additions/ Disposals/ Balance as at Balance as at Additions/ Imgairment Disposals/ Balance asat Balance as at Balance a5 at
1st April, 2020 Adjustment Adjustments | 31st March, 2021 | 1st April, 2020 Adjustment Adjustments | 31st March, 2021 | 31t March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020
TANGIBLE ASSETS
Freshold Land 118:25 118.25 ‘ - - - - 118.25 11825
Assets Undor Leasa - Lend 42.79 42,719 13.45 326 : = 1671 2607 2934
Bulldings 12855 = 124,55 11,60 219 - . 13.79 115.76 117.8%
Mant and Equiprment 10783 - 2,107.43 5R21.23 11187 - . 674:10 1,433.33 1,545.20
Furniture and Fistures 35.03 - 6.06 28497 1306 A4 . 2.00 25.26 3.71 1197
Vehicles 143168 23.14 26,82 79.66 29.63 10929 157.53 154,02
Computar 16.29 081 1710 1282 &A8 1510 2:00 .47
Elactrical Tquipment 5.26 - .26 319 0 . 398 827 6.07
Lab Emnpment 3.87 - . 187 1.74 Q.45 . - 213 1.68 213
Office Equipment 21.25 1.08 5.35 1685 1473 2.44 o 3.74 1344 351 6.52
EHfice Bullding 514.35 . 34.82 479,53 173.73 3381 11.58 34,82 184,31 295.33 340,61
Total 3,281,795 2859 A6.23 3,22051 89622 19094 11.58 A0.57 1.058.18 2,162.34 2,345.53
Note:
a. The Depreciation of As 1.78 Lakhs has been transferrad to Werk in Progress of Inventories {[Previous Year Rs 2.94 [akhs)
Grose Block Aecumuiated Dapreciition Met Block
Particulars Balance as at Additionz/ Disposals/ Balance as at Balance as at Additions/ Disposals/ Balance a3 at Balance as at Balance as at
ist April, 2019 Adjustment Adjustments | 31st March, 2020 lstAprdl, 2019 Adjustment Adfusiments 31st March, 31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019
TANGIBLE ASSETS
Freehold Land 11B.:25 + 118,25 - + = = 118325 11825
Assets Under Lease - Land 42.79 H 4.1 10.18 1327 - 1345 2934 1261
Bulldings 129.55 . 124958 3,40 220 - 1160 11795 120.14
Plant and Equipment 2,107.43 . 1.107.43 450,08 11218 - 562.23 154520 1,667:35
Furniture and Fixtures 35.03 - 3503 17.15 55 . 23,06 1197 17.88
Vehitles 243.68 . . 243.68 47.16 32.50 - 79.66 164.02 19552
Computer 1491 1.39 n.no 1629 9.55 3,26 = 17482 347 538
Efgctrical Equipment 17.26 - B0l 9326 461 191 133 319 6.07 1265
Lab Equipment 387 . 1487 1.79 (145 - 1.74 213 2.58
OHfice Equipment 20.58 0.67 - 21135 1158 318 . 14,73 652 9.3
Difice Buitding 51435 - & 51438 135.44 3829 . 173.73 340.62 37891
Total 3, 24170 2.06 B.DO1 1,241,275 695 43 203.12 3.33 896 23 130553 2,551.27
Nate:

a. The Depreciation of As 2:94 Lakhs has beed transferrsd te Work in Progress of inventorles (Previous Yedr fs 438 Lakhs)
b, On transition to |nd AS, the carrying values of all the propirty, plant and equipment under the previous GAAP have been considered to be the deemed cast wrder Ind AS.




GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 3: Right of use assets

{Rs. in Lacs)
Gross Block Accumulated Depreciation Net Block
Particulars Balance as at Transition |Additions/| Balance asat Balance asat | Transition | Additions/| Balanceas at Balance as at Balance as at
1st April, 2020 impactto  |(Disposals)| 31st March, 2021 | 1st April, 2020 impact to |(Disposals)| 31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020
IND AS 116 IND AS 116

TANGIBLE ASSETS

Office Bullding 81.09 = (25.68) 55.41 44.60 = 10.81 5541 - 36.49

Total 81.09 - [25.68) 55,41 A4.60 = 10.81 5541 = 36.49

Previous Year Figures - 81.09 - 81.09 - 28.38 1522 44.60 3642 -
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GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 4: Investment Property

{Rs in Lacs)
Gross Block Accumulated Depreciation Net Block
el Balance as at | Additions/ | Disposals/ Balance as at Balance as at | Additions/ | Balance as at Balance as at Balance as at
ik 1st April, 2020| Adjustment | Adjustments | 31st March, 2021 | 1st April, 2020| (Disposal) |31st March, 2021|  31st March, 2021 315t March, 2020
Adjustment
Residential Flats classified as
Non Current Assets §31.12 0.25 531.47 : : - $31.47 531.12
Total 531.12 0.35 531.47 = 531.47 531.12
Previous Year Figures 60161 2.80 73.29 53112 = - - $31.12 601.61

Fair value

As at March 31, 2021 and March 31, 2020, the fair values of the properties are Rs.510.36 lacs and Rs.510.36 lacs respectively. These valuations are based on valuations performed by independent valuer. All
fair value estimatas for investment properties are included in level 3.

The Company has no restrictions on the realisability of its investment properties-and no contra
ZMile, N

enhancements.
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ctual obligations to purchase, construct or develop Investment properties or for repairs; maintenance and



GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 5: Intangible Assets

(Rs in Lacs)
Gross Black Accumulated Depreciation Net Block
Particulars Balance as at | Additions/ | Disposals/ Balance as at Balance as at Additions/ Balance as at Balance as at Balance as at
1st April, 2020 | Adjustment | Adjustments | 31st March, 2021 | 1st April, 2020 (Disposal] | 31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020
Adjustment

Goodwill 106.86 = 106.86 - - 106.86 106.86
Total 106.86 - - 106.86 - - 106.86 106.86
Previous Year Figures 106.86 Z - 106.86 - 106.86 106.86
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GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

& Financisl Assets. invastiminnt
A3 3 21t March, 201 Az ot J1xt March, 2020
Pl PRRLEARCRlS | Qumred Rttt | e, tpmmecions] movises. | |Neiof Hhomgtits] - Aiinioa
11 imvestmants upn Currgm
A Investrmeid Carled mt Cost
'
|mrERimant m e
3 Gesces Mirrmann LLP A o 0.
B Investmant Carried ot falr value through 00
1 .
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¢ HORS Bank Limited Fully Paid up Cluoted 430000 B2 w 327554
d IBFC Limited Tully Puid g Gt TE0000 33145 R TS
& (JBEE Faret Mank Lominsd Fually Pkl g Queind BII%00 ABE7T Firatin] 18514
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GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL 5T ATEMENTS
NOTE 7: Other Non-Current Financial Assets

As at As at
Particuiars 31st March, 2021 3ist March, 2020
Hs. In Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Security Deposits
Unsecyred, considered good 833 30,19
Total 8.33 30.19
NOTE 8: Other Non Current Assets
As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2021 3ist March, 2020
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Prepald Gratulty 25.83 3263
Amaunt under protest ta Govt.Authority 74.65 78,64
Others 0.08 0.00
Total 104.55 111.27
NOTE 3: Inventories
Az at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2021 31ist March, 2020
Rs. In Lacs Rs, In Lacs
Stock In Trade of Trading Goods 92.48 g
Building Baw Material 246,01 215.77
Finishad Flats 1,845,065 3,077.563
Work in Progress
Land & Canstruction/Cevelopment Wark In Progress BEITAT 8,025.43
Total 11,020.92 11,317.83
NOTE 10: Financial Assets - Trade Recelvables
As at As at
P
Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Trade receivsble considered -secyred - s
Trade receivable considered -unsecured 510,80 38585
Trade recelvable which have significant increass in credit risk - E
Trade recelvable credit impairsd 32538
Lass:- Allowance far credit impaired receivable - (325.38]
Total 51D.90 385.85
NOTE 11: Financlal Assets- Cash and Bank Balances
As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2021 3ist March, 2020
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
a. Cash and Cash Equivalents
Balancas with banks 26247 1512.99
Cash an hand B.07 10.33
Fixed Deposit with Bank [ Maturity lass than 3 months} 13,0065
Total 270.54 14,526.98
b, Other Bank Balance
Fixed Deposits (Maturlty more than 3 months but less than 12 menths)® 18.50 1270
Earmarked Balances with Banks (Ltnpaid Dividend) 1.45 4,67
Total 2245 17.37
* 17 Lakhs {P.¥. 12 Lakhs) lien agalnst bank guarantee 3o 's,
v A
1 3
24 % Mumbai ) =.
% Q,
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GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 12: Financial Assets- Current : Loans

As at As at
Particulars 315t March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
8. Inter Corporate Deposit
Unsecured, considered good 300.00 500.00
b. Loan & Advances - Others
Secured, considered good 12787 250.86
Unsecurad, considered good 700.00 -
c. Loan & Advances to Related Parties 3
Less:- Allowance for Bad & Doubitfull Debts [1.72) |3.07)
Total 1,126.14 747.79
NOTE 13: Financial Assats- Current : Other
As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Interest Acerued 33.29 92.70
Dividend recaivable - 21.60
Loans & advances
-Related Parties 50.03 50.03
‘Dthers 3588 50.68
Share of profit fram LLPs P
Other recelvable 109,67 361,63
Less:- Allpwance for Bad & Doubtfull Bebis (50:03) (50.03)
Total 178.84 73161
NOTE 14: Income Tax Assets [Net] [Current)
As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs
Advance income Tax (Net of Provision) 118.45 125.67
Total 118,45 125,67
NOTE 15: Other Currant Assets
Asg at As at
Patioutars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs. in lacs As. In Lacs
Advances to suppliers & service providers 93.47 43,24
Advances recoverable in cash ar in kind ar for value to be received 2708 2711
Advances for Land 359.78 -
Frepaid Expanses 16.86 1855
Input tax credit 41871 0.53
Othars 542.24
Lessi- Allowance for Bad ‘& Doubtfull Debts (26.98) (2.70)
Total £88.91 629.97




GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 16: Equity Share Capital

Carticaike As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
Number Rs. in Lacs Number Rs. in Lacs
Authorisad
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 5,05,00,000 5,050.00 5,05,00,000 5,050.00
Issued, Subscribed & Paid up
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 2,08,11,729 2,091.17 | 2,09,11,729 2,091.17
Total 2,09,11,729 2,091.17 | 2,08,11,729 2,091.17

Rights of Equity Shareholders

The Company has anly one ¢lass of Equity Shares having par value of Rs.10. Each holder of e
carry a fight to dividend, In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holder of equity shares will being antitled to

remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amount, n prepertion to their shareholding,

Reconciliation for each class of Shares

quity shares is entitled to one vote per share &
receive any of the

As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
Particulars -

Number Rs. in Lacs Number Rs. in Lacs
Shares gutstanding at the beginning of the year 2,09,11,729 2,091.17 | 2,17,26,543 2,172.65
Shares Issued during the year - B . =
Shares bought back during the year - - B.14,814 81.48
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 2,09,11,729 209117 | 2.09,11.729 2,09117

More than 5% Sharehalding

As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
Name of Shareholders No. of Shares | % of Holding | No. of Shares | % of Holding
held held
Saraswati Commercial (India) Limited 24,843,043 11.68% 24,43,043 11.68%
Arti Shyamsukha 23,70,330 11.33% 23,70,330 11.33%
Rohit Kothari 23,14,800 11.07% 23,14,900 11.07%
Tejal Kothari 19,582,555 9.48% 19,82,955 9.48%
New Age Energy India Pyt Litd 12,90,718 6.17% 12,90,718 6.17%
Disclosure for each class of Shares
P Year {Aggregate No. of Shares)
2020-21 2019-20 201B-19 2017-18 2016-17
Equity Shares
Fully paid up pursuant to contract(s) without payment being
received in cash E =
Fully paid up by wayv of bonus shares - - - .
Shares bought back - B,14,814 - i
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GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 17: Other Equity
As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020
Rs. In Lacs Rs. in Lacs
3. Securities Premium
Opening Balance 479.97 1,579.97
Utilisation during the year . {1,100.00)
Clesing Balance 479.97 479.97
b. Surplus
Opening balance 26,205.03 24,818.14
Met Profit/(Net Loss) For the current year 1,026.61 1,609.69
Impact of IND AS 116 adoption (2.46)
Realised (losses)/gains on equity shares carried at fair value through OCI 360.12 {175.62)
Components of OCl to be directly transferred to Surplus {3.90) 8.02
Buy back expenses (0.01) (31.74)
Transfer to Special Reserve (0.68) {21.00)
Clasing Balance 27,587.16 26,205.03
. General Reserve
Qpening balance 13,745.43 13,745.43
Closing Balance 13,745.43 13,745.43
d. Investment Revaluation Reserve
Opening balance (872.28) 1,960.94
Addition during the year 5,084.16 13,333.17)
Deferred tax adjustments on addition (427.21) 298.99
Transferred to Surplus {360.12) 175.62
Deferred tax adjustments on such transfer {47.32) 18.27
Income tax adjustments on such transfer {28.02} 4448
Transferred to Profit & loss statement [31.39) (40.17)
Deferred tax adjustments on such transfer (1.62) 2.76
Closing Balance 3,316.25 (872.28)
e. Capital Reserve
Opening balance 202.24 202.24
Closing Balance 202.24 202.24
f. Capital Redemption Reserve
Opening balance 64648 565.00
Addition during the year - %1.48
Closing Balance 646.48 646.48
g. Special Reserve
Opening balance 384.41 363.41
Addition during the year 0.68 21.00
Closing Balance 385.09 384.41
Total 46,362.63 40,791.29




GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 18: Non-Controlling Interest

As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020
Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs
DOpening Balance 159.12 208.63
Profit/(Loss) during the year 8.42) {3.51)
Total 190.70 199.12
Note 19: Non Current Financial Liabilities - Long Term Borrowings
As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Other Loans
Financlal Lease Obligations 23.51
Total B 23.51
Note 20: Non Current - Employee Benefit Obligations
As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Provision for leave encashment 31,77 45.62
Total 31.77 45.62
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GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Note 21: Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

Recognised in profit

i I
Dpan:;g;a'lance & loss/other CIosl:E:: ance
Particul
ki 1stApril2019 | COMPrenensive | ... Macch2020
income
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Deferred tax (liabllities)/assets in relation to «
D:ﬁer.ence hetwaen erttE‘ﬂ down value of property, plant and equipment as 47674 (89.24) 387.47
per books of accounts and income tax
Expenses claimed for tax purpase on paymant basis (?9.38B) [0.61) {29.99)
: i | -
Difference In carrying value and tax base of financial assets (Preference 828 [9.90) (1.62)
Shares)
Difference in carrying value and tax base of financial assets (Equity Shares) 103.17 (310.12) (206.95)
Business lossas {Eﬂ?al) 19,85 (188 ﬂﬁl
Differerice In carrying value and tax base of financial assets (Mutual Funds) 50:90 (49.10) 1.80
MAT Credit (151.50) (5.23} (156.73)
Difference in carrying value and tax base of financial assets {Investment (32.47) (1.23) (33.70)
Praperty)
Others (8.97) (10.12) {12.08)
Total 208.82 {455.69) (246.87)
Recognised in profit
i
Opening Balance as & loss/other Closing Balance
Particulars i comprehensive ason
Ist April 2020 31st March 2021
incame
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Deferred tax (liabilities)/assets in relation to :
. : e | -
Difference between written down value of property, plant and equipment-as 387.47 125.13) 362.34
par books of accounts and Income tax
Expensas clalmed for tax purpose an payment basis (29.99) 5.25 (24.74)
S[:‘Lffzr:nce in carrying value and tax base of financial assets (Preference (1.62) 1.62
ar
Differance In carrying value and tax base of financial assets (Equity Shares) {206.95) 47453 267.58
Business losses [188.06) 5.50 {182.57)
Difference In carrying value and tax base of financial assets {Mutual Funds) 1.80 36.76 38.56
MAT Credit [156.73) 156.73
Difference in carrying value and tax base of financial assets {Investmeant (33.70) (5.91) 139.61)
Property) !
Others (19.08) 58.37 39.29
Total (246.87) 707.72 460.85




GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Note 22: Current Financial Liabilities - Short Term Borrowings

As at Asat
Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Other Loans
Financial Lease Obligations - 16.72
Total - 16.72
Nate 23: Current Financial Liabllities - Trade Payables
Asat As at
Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs. in Lacs Rs. In Lacs
Dues of Micro & Small Enterprises - -
Dues of Craditors other than Micro & Small Enterprises 102811 1,144,867
Tatal 1,028.11 1,144.67
Note 24: Other Current Financial Liabifities
As at Asat
Particulars 315t March, 2021 31st March, 2020
fs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Unpaid salary = .34
Unglaimed dividend 395 4.67
Retention manay 91.09 88.37
Other payables 3342 479,66
Total 128.47 573.04
Note 25: Current - Employee Benefit Obligations
Asat As at
Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Provision for leave encashment 19.90 26.90
Total 19.90 26.90
Note 26: Short Term Provisions
As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs, in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Provision for post closing ad). of business transfer 50.00 50,00
Provision for slump sale expensss B.49 8.49
Total 58.49 58.49
Note 27: Other Current Liabilities
As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Dutles & Taxes Payahle 19.19 2213
Advances recelved from Customers 3,606.04 1,446.44
©ther payables 5.84 5.77
~ 3,631.07 147434




GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 28: Revenue from Qperations

For the Year Ended | Forthe Year Ended
Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs. In Lacs Rs. in Lacs

Revenue from real estate projects 2,878.09 2,358.87
Power generation income 252.09 282.32
Interest income 433.43 243.09
Gain/[{Loss) on sale of Investments 605.85 1,294.05
Dividend 58.60 248.98
Gain/{Loss) in Derivatives 13.68 -
Sales of Services 8.22 2.30
Processing Income 1.29 47.65
Speculation Gain {0.00) -
Profit on sale of property - 3.71
Total 4,251.24 4,480.97

NOTE 29: Other Income
For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended

Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs

Interest income on fixed deposits 216.44 76.22
Profit on sale of fixed assets - 0.03
Bad debts recovered - D.41
Penalty & Prepayment Income - 23.66
Interest on gratuity fund 7.63 7.05
Interest an cst & entry tax refund 4.29 -
Gain on lease cancellation 3.60 -
Interest on income tax refund 9.42 -

Total

3




GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 30: Cost of Real Estate Material & Direct Expenses

For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
Particulars 31st March, 2021 31ist March, 2020
Rs. in Lacs Rs.in Lacs
Raw Material
Opening Stock (A) 21577 264.25
Direct Expenses Related to Project
Land Cost - 2,560.20
Legal & Professional Fees 53.80 19.68
Employee Benefits 153.36 170.37
Material, Structural, Labour & Contract Cost 1,103.68 1,872.33
Depreciation 1.78 1.83
Direct Expenses Related to Project (B) 1,312.62 4,724.41
Raw Material
Closing Stock (C) 24601 215.77
Net Consumption (A+8-C) 1,282,38 4,772.89
NOTE 31: Purchase of Stock in Trade
For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Purchase of commaodities 58.97 -
Total 98.97 -
NOTE 32: Changes in Inventories
For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Finished Goods
Opening Stock
Raw Material B 4.45
Finished Flats 3,077.62 2,936.92
Commodities - B
Lass: Closing Stock
Raw Material . -
Finished Flats 1,845.06 3,077.63
Commodities 92.48 -
Changes in inventories of raw material (A) 1140.08 {136.25)
Work in Progress
Opening Stock 8,024.43 4,810.75
Less; Closing Stock 8,837.37 8,024.43
Changes In Inventories of work in progress {B) (812.93) {3,213.68)

Changes in inventories (A+B)

327.14

(3,349.93)




GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 33: Employee Benefit Expenses

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Salaries, incentives and allowances 272.80 267.46
Contributions to provident and other funds 8.00 7.73
Other payment to employaes 23.76 36.51
Staff welfare expenses 16,55 35,72
Director remuneration 123.30 117.25
Tatal 445.01 464.67
NOTE 34: Finance Cost
For the Year Ended | Forthe Year Ended
Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Interest expense others 2.54 4.36
Total 2.54 4.36
NOTE 35: Other Expenses
For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Rent 7.40 4.60
CSR Expenses 57.70 5.00
Insurance 26.98 22.89
Rates and taxes, excluding taxes on income 0.05 38.99
Repairs and maintenance plant & machinery 67.89 63.24
Repairs and maintenance others 811 839
Director's sitting fees 4.70 4,55
Legal & professional charges 29.78 44.33
Audit fees 8.05 7.80
Travelling expenses 32.72 98.91
Provision for standard & doubtful assets 22.94 (4.72)
Dffice expenses 5.88 12.89
Vehicle expenses 4,58 9.62
Sales promotion expenses 0.44 1051
G5T reversal 51.19 381
Brokerage & commission 0.17 20.20
impairment of Fixed Assets 11.58 -
Other expenses 173.19 14202
Total 513.35 493.03
NOTE 35a: Payment to Auditor
For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
As Auditor
For statutory audit 5.55 5.30
For tax audit 2.50 2,50
in other capacity
Far taxation matters - 0.77
Far certification work 0.75 091
8.80 5.48




GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 36: Tax Expenses

For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Current Tax
In respect of the current year 367.03 525.37
In respect of earlier years 584 =
Deferred Tax
Decrease in deferred tax assets 235.89 39.03
Increase in deferred tax assets (14.37) {41.41)
Decrease in deferred tax liabilities [27.21) {134.23)
Increase in deferrad tax liabilities 37.87 [2.04)
Total 605.05 386.72
NOTE 36a: Tax Reconciliation
For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Reconciliation of tax expense
Profit/{loss) before tax 1,623.26 1,986.92
Enacted income tax rate (%) applicable to the Company 25.17% 25.17%
Income tax payable calculated at enacted incorne tax rate 408.54 500.07
Effect of income that is exempt from tax (3.47) {65.47)
Effect of expenses that are not deductible 17.70 26.55
Effect of expenses that are allowsble under income tax [0.59) {10.67)
Tax on income at different rates (4.57) (1.30)
Tax in respect of earlier years 162.57 -
Effect of Indexation benefit allowable under income tax for assets valued
at cost {5.91) (2.92)
Others (net) 30.79 (59.52)
Total 605.05 386.72
NOTE 37: Earning Per Share
Particulars For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Basic/Diluted EPS:
(1) Net Profit/(loss) attributable to Equity Sharehoiders (Rs.in lacs) 1,018.19 1,600.18
il} Weighted average number of Equity Shares outstanding (Nos. in lacs) 209.12 211.48
Basic/ Diluted EPS ( Face Value Rs. 10 per share) (Per Share ) (i)/(ii) 4.87 7.57




NOTE 38: EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
a) Defined Contribution Plan

Contribution to Defined Contribution Plan for the year are as under

(Rs. in Lacs)
Sr. No. | Particulars As an Ason
31* March, 2021 | 31 March, 2020
A Employer’s contribution to provident fund 17.18 1697
B Employer’s contribution to superannuation fund 3.00 3.00
C Employer's contribution to pension scheme 6.19 6.38
D Employer’s contribution to employee state insurance 033 0.35

Contribution to wvarious funds includes expenses debited in profit & loss accounts as well as
capitalized in work in progress of inventories.

b) Defined benefit plan
The employee’s gratuity fund scheme managed by Life Insurance Corporation of India is a defined
plan. The present value of obligation is determined based on actuarial valuation using the Projected
Unit Credit Method, which recognizeés each period of service as giving rise to additional unit of
employee benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation.
{Rs. in Lacs)
Gratuity (Funded) Leave Encashment
Defined benefit pl
- e 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2020
A | Change in present value of obligations
Defined benefit obligation at beginning 77.86 20,04 72.08 53.90
of the year
Current Service Cost 731 5.98 1.44 10.87
Interest Cost 5.29 6.07 3.95 411
Re-measurement (or actuarial) (gain) 2.65 (13.15) 243 331
[laoss
Benefits paid (0.93) {0.58) (25.63) (0.11)
Defined Benefit obligation at year end 92,18 7786 51.27 72.08
B | Change in fair value of planassels
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning 11048 102.91 Nil Nl
of the year
Expected return on plan assets 7.63 7.04 Nil Nil
Actuarial (gain)/loss 0.57 1.15 Nil Nil
Employer contribution 0.25 0.25 Nil Nil
Benefits paid (0.93) (0.88) Nil Nil
Fair value of plan assets at year end 118.01 110.48 Nil Nil
Actual return on plan assets 7.63 7.04 Nil Nil
C | Reconciliation of fair value of assets and obligation .
Fair value of plan assets 118.01 11048 Nil Nil
Present Value of obligation 92.18 77.86 51.27 72.08
Over Funded Net Asset 25.83 3263 (51.27) (72.08)
Expenses recognised in statement of profit and loss
Current service cost 731 5.78 1.44 10.87
Interest cost 5:29 6.07 3.95 411
Expected return on plan assets (7.63) (7.04) 0.00 0.00
Expenses recognised in the statement of 497 481 5.39 14.98
profit and loss
E | Expenses recognised in other comprehensive income
Actuarial (gain)/10ss Zanturg X [ 208 ] @3y | 243 | 33




Total Expenses 7.05 {9.51) 7.82 18.29
F | Investment details % invested | % invested | % invested | % invested
as at 31%|as at 31% | as at 3JI® | as at 31
March 2021 | March 2020 | March 2021 | March 2020
LLC Grou Gratui Cash , : :
P y 100% 100% Nil Nil
G | Actuarial assumptions
Interest / discount rate 6.90% 6.84% 6.90% 6.84%
Rate of escalation in salary 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%
Sensitivity analysis
A guantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumplion as shown belaow:
Sconatis Impact on defined benefit Percentage
- obligation change
E Under Base Scenario 51,26,838 0.0%
% | Salary Escalation- Up by 1% 54,78,505 7.6%
IH Salary Escalation - Down by 1% 48,75,836 -3.6%
o | Attrition Rates - Up by 1% 51,59,798 0.6%
7 | Attrition Rates - Down by 1% 50,589,142 -0.7%
< | Discount Rates - Up by 1% 48,82,300 4.5%
Discount Rates - Down by 1% 54,09,180 51%
S Impact on defined benefit Percentage
obligation change
Under Base Scenario 92,18,331 0.0%
£ | Salary Escalation - Up by 1% 599,652,954 4.0%
é Salary Escalation - Down by 1% 86,13,023 -3.:4%
G | Withdrawal Rates - Up by 1% 93,64,090 1.5%
Withdrawal Rates - Down by 1% 90,50,052 -L.6%
Discount Rates- Up by 1% 86,16,378 -4.0%
Discount Rates - Down by 1% 99,54,673 4.8%

NOTE 3% RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

a) Name of related parties and related party relationship
Sr.No. | Category MName of Related Party
1 Joint Venture Geecee Nirmaan LLP
2 Key Managerial Personnel Gaurav Shyamsukha (Wholetime Director)
VV Sureshkumar (Wholetime Director)
Harisinzgh Shyamsukha (Wholetime Director)
Ashwin Kumar Kothari (Non Executive Chairman)
Rohit Kothari (Non Executive Director)
Rakesh Khanna (Independent Director)
Vallabh Prasad Bivani (Independent Director)
Suresh Chandra Tapuriah (Independent Director)
Rupalben Kumar (Independent Director)
Neha Bandvopadhvay (Independent Director)
Ashish Ranka (Chief Financial Officer)
Dipyanti Jaiswar (Company Secretary)
3 Enterprises over which Key | Elrose Mercaritile Pvt Lid
Managerial Personnel are able | Four Dimensions Securities (1) Ltd.
to exercise significant influence | Aditya Birla Health Services Limited
or control having transactions | New Age Energy India Private Limited
during the year ' i




Ashwin Kumar Kothari (Smaller HUF)

Ashwin Kumar Kothari HUF

Parmalal C Kothari HUF

Winre Commercial (India) Lid

Singularity Holdings Limited

Saraswati Commercial {India) Ltd

Harisingh Shyamsukha HUF

4 Relatives of KMFP Tejal R Kothari

Arti Shyamsukha

Nidhi Shvamsukha

Meena A Kothari

b) The following transactions were carried out with related parties in the ordinary course of

business:
(b) Key (c) Other Related
Niture of tidtasetians {a) Joint Venture Managerial Parties
Personnel

2020-21 | 2019-20 | 2020-21 | 2019-20 | 2020-21 | 2019-20
Expenses ;
Interest , Rent & other
Elrose Mercantile Pvt. Lid. - - - - 240 2.40
Brokerage
Four Dimensions Securities (I) Ltd, - - - - 2.21 1.28
Purchase of Investment
Four Dimensions Securities (1) Ltd. o - - - 1302.77 -
Purchase of sanitary items
Aditva Birla Health Services Ltd - = = £ = 0.02

Remuneration (including
perquisites ) Refer note below

Short-term employee benefits

Gaurav Shyamsukha - - 85.08 58.05 - -
VV Sureshkumar - - 60.76 57.73 - -
Harisingh Shyamsukha - - 64.23 68.65 - -
Rakesh Khanna - - 1.65 1.85 - -
Vallabh Prasad Biyani - . 1.10 0.80 . -
Suresh Chandra Tapuriah - - 1.60 1.28 - -
Ashok Shivlal Rupani - - - 0.50 = -
Rupal Desai - - 0.50 045 - =
Neha Bandyopadyay - - 0.65 035 - -
Ashish Ranka - - 27.18 28.77 - -
Dipyanti Jaiswar - - 827 8.64 - E
Income:

Sale of Investment

Four Dimensions Securities (1) Ltd. - - - - 1301.85 -

ar



Payment towards Buy Back
Rahit Kothari - - 12142 - -
Gaurav Shyamsukha - - 33.48 - -
Harisingh Shyamsukha - - 41.24 - -
Ashwin Kumar Kothari - - 17.67 = =
Tejal R Kothari - - - - 104.01
Arti Shyamsukha - - - - 124.33
Nidhi Shyamsukha - - - 49.23
Meena A Kothari - - - - 0.06
Ashwin Kumar Kothari (Smaller ) ] ] 2 0.06
HUF)
Ashwin Kumar Kothari HUF - - - - 0.06
Pannalal C Kothari HUF - - - - 0.06
New Age Energy India Pvt Lid. - - - - 67.70
Rakhee Dyechem LLP - - - - 42.88
Winro Commercial (India) Lid. - - - - 0.05
Singularity Holding Limited - - - 0.05
Four Dimensions Securities (India) - 0.05
Ltd. ) i )
Saraswati Cammercial (India) Ltd. - - - - 128.15
Harisingh Shyamsukha HUF - - - - 12.70
Outstanding :
Payable
Elrose Mercantile Pvt. Lid. - - - 0.56 0.54
Four Dimensions Securities (I) Ltd. - - - - 44770
Receivable
Four Dimensions Securities (1) Lid. - - - 446.57
Reimbursement of Expenses
{Received back)
Elrose Mercantile Pvt. Lid. - - - 0.08 0.03
New Age Energy India Pyt Lid - - - 0.02 -
Rakhee Dyechem LLP - - - 0.06 -

Note -1 Remuneration includes Expenses debited in profit & loss accounts as well as capitalized in

work in progress of inventories;

¢) Disclosure pursuant to Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 and under Regulation 34 (3) of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Loans and Advances to Joint Venture

{Rs. in Lacs)
Maximum Outstanding
§ As at 314 As at 31 during the year
. No. Faiticdlass March, 2021 | March, 2020 31“.h-[aml-f e My
2021 2020
A Joint Venture
(i) Geecee Nirmaan LLP 50.00 50.00

a8




NOTE 40: SEGMENT INFORMATION

Operating segments are defined as components of an enterprise for which discrete financial information is
available that is evaluated regularly by the chief operating decision maker, in deciding how to allocate
resources & assessing performance.

The Group has identified business segments as reportable segments. The business segments comprises of
Wind Power, Financing/Investing Activities & Real Estate Activities.

(Rs. in Lacs)
As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020

Particulars Financi | Real Financin| Real

Power » Fetate | Yotal Power = Estate Total
Externil Sales/ Income 252.00 112106 | 2878.08 4751.24 28232 1839.78 | 233887 4480.97
Inter Ségment Sales - = - - 2 - - -
Total Revenue 252.09 1121.06 | 2878.09 4251.24 282.32 1839.78 | 2358.87 448097
RESULT
Segment Result 51.36 689.00 B74.06 161443 86,99 1411.42 65336 2151.77
Enalloeated Corporate (23245) (267.45)

XPEnses

Operating Profit 1381.98 1883.92
Finance Expense (0.11) {4.36)
Other Income 24139 10737
Profit before taxes 1623.26 1986.92
Taxexpense (605.05) (386.72)
Share of Profit/ (Loss)
of associates )/ joint (0.02) (0.02)
ventures
Profit for the year 101819 1600.18
OTHER
INFORMATION
Segment Assets 1508.96 | 38776.68 |12348.31 52633.95 1687.38 | 1651678 | 12274.50 IM78.66
Unallocable Assets - B = 1524 26 - - - | 1611162
Total Assets 1508.96 3776.68 |12348.31 | 54158.21 1687.36 | 16516.78 | 12274.50 | 46550.28
Sepment Liabilities 0.26 1330 | 266136 | 467512 - 491.07 | 257502 | 3066.09
Unallocable Corporate
Liabilities - - - | 1029.29 - . . 641.73
Total Linbilities 0.26 13,30 | 466156 | 570441 - 491.07 | 2575.02 | 3707.82
Capital Expenditure - - 0.31 031 - - 0.49 049
Unallpeated Capital
Eependifie 24.68 157
Depreciation 114.60 20.91 3.14 13R.65 114.89 3215 3.65 150.70
Unallocated
Depreciation for the 61.33 65.70
Year

Reverniue and expenses directly attributable to segmients are reported under each reportable segment.
Expenses which are not directly identifiable to reporting segment have been allocated on the basis of
associated revenue of the segment. All other expenses which are not attributable or allocable to segments
have been disclosed as unallocable expenses.

Assets and liabilities that are directly attributable or allocable to segments are disclosed under each
reportable segment. All other assets and liabilities are disclosed as unallocable.




NOTE 41: INFORMATION RELATING TO MICRO AND SMALL ENTERPRISES:

Sr. | Particulars As at As at
No. 31+ March, 2021 | 31* March, 2020
I The Principal amount and Interest due thereon
remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of the - -
accounting yvear

Il | The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of
Section 16 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development (MSMED) Act, 2006 along with the - -
amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the
appointed day during the vear

OI | The amount of interest due and payable for the period of
delay in making payment (which have been paid but
beyond the appointed day during the year) but without
adding the interest specified under this Act.

IV | The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at
the end of the accounting vear.

V | The amount of further interest remaining due and
payable even in the succeeding years, until such date
when the interest due on above are actually paid to the
small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as a
deductible expenditure under Section 23 of the MSMED
Act, 2006

The above particulars, as applicable, have been given in respect of MSEs to the extent they could be
identified on the basis of the information available with the Company.

NOTE 42: CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS:

(Rs. in lacs)
THnCChes As at 31% March, 2021 | As at 31% March, 2020
I. Contingent Liabilities
A) Claims against the Group, not acknowledged as
debts
Income tax matiers
ST Amount Amount
AT D0 (et Vernies Linitd) Unascertainable Unascertainable
AY 2010-11 (Geecee Fincap Limited) = 0.10
AY 2010-11 (Geecee Business Private Limited) 19.66 19.66
.= Amount
AY 2013-14 (Geecee Ventures Limited) - Ihvissoitatable
AY 2012-13 (Geecee Fincap Limited) 2.22 222
AY 2013-14 {Geecee Fingap Limited) 043 0.43
AY 2016-17 (Geecee Fincap Limited) 8.51 B.81
AY 2017-18 (Geecee Ventures Limited) 16.72 16,72
Service tax matters {Geecee Ventures Limited) 2.35 2.35
VAT/CST matters
FY 2007-08, FY 2008-09 & FY 2009-10 (On A/c of C _ 322
Forms) (Geecee Ventures Limited) i
| Excise matters (Geecee Ventures Limited) 8.40 840
Entry tax matters (Geecee Ventures Limited) - 246
ebt Recovery Tribunal I, Mumbai o
(Geocee Business Private Limited) e s
Arcadia Premises CHS (BMC Taxes)
{Geecee Business Private Limited) 2416 36
B) Bank guarantee
Bank Guarantee Given by Bank on Behalf of the 17.00 12.00
Company
qgntUrn




II. Commitments

Commitment towards sanction pending
disbursement including part disbursement

946.92 1096.92

NOTE 43: INANCIAL INSTRUMENTS -FAIR VALUES AND RISK MANAGEMENT
The Company has adopted Ind AS 116, effective annual reporting period beginning 1st April, 2019 and

applied the standard prospectively toits leases,

As Lessee:
A) The following is the movement in lease liabilities

(Rs. In Lacs}
Particulars As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
Balance at the beginning of the year 40.23 =
Additions - 5517
Finance cost accrued during the period 237 3.99
Payment of lease liabilities (13.32) (18.93)
Derecognition (29:28) -
Balance at the end of the year - 40.23
B) Maturity Analysis of Lease Liabilities

(Rs. In Lacs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
Maturity Analysis - Contractual
undiscounted Cash Flows
Less than one year - 19.98
One to five years - 24.98
More (han five years - -
Total Undiscounted Lease Liabilities - 44.96
Lease Liabilies included in the Statement of
Financial Position
Non Current - 23.51
Current - 16.72
Total - 40.23
C) Amount Recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss

(Rs. In Lacs)
Particulars For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended March

March 31,2021 31, 2020

[nterest on Lease Liabilities 237 3.99
Depreciation on Lease Asset 10.81 16.22
Gain on Lease Cancellation 3.60 -

NOTE 44: FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS -FAIR VALUES AND RISK MANAGEMENT

A. Accounting Classification

L. The carrying value of financial instruments by categories as at 31* March, 2021 is as follows:

(Rs. in lacs)
Financial assets | Financial assels
; Amortised | /liabilities fair | /liabilities fair Total fair
Particulars Aktonk cost value through value through value
profit or loss QcCl
Financial Assets
P ) SDR i - 270.54 - - 270.54
equivalents
Other bank balances - 22.45 - - 2245
Investment in equity . ) 3 15581.00 1558100
shares
Inyestment in mutual
- g & 11789.35
funds




Investment in bonds - - 0582.13 - 9382.13
Security deposits B33 - - - 8.33
Trade receivables - 51090 - - 510.90
Loans - 1126.14 - - 1126.14
Others - 178.84 - - 178.84
Total 8.33 2108.87 2137148 15581.00 39069.68
Financial Liabilities
Trade payables - 1028.11 - - 1028.11
Others - 12847 - - 128.47
Total - 1156.57 - - 1156.57
Il. The carrying value of financial instruments by categories as at 31* March, 2020 is as follows:
(Rs. in lacs)
Financial assets | Financial assets
! Amortised liabilities fair iabilities fair Total fair
EATE A ko cost fvalue through ﬂa]ue through value
profit or loss OCI

Financial Assets
;fu?v alentasnd cath - 14526.98 - 14526.98
Other bank balances - 17.37 - - 17.37
et L& 2 . : 5417.17 5417.17
preference shares
Investment in mutual ) . §117.07 } 8117.07
funds
Investment in bonds - 1019.24 - - 1019.24
Security deposits 30.19 - - - 30.19
Trade receivables - 385.85 - E 385.85
Loans - 747.79 - - 747.79
Others - 731.61 = . 731.61
Total 30.19 17428.84 8117.07 541717 30993.26
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings - 40.23 - = 40.23
Trade payables - 1144.67 - - 1144.67
Others - 573.04 - - 573.04
Total - 1757.94 - - 1757.94

B. Fair valuation techniques

The fair value of cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, trade receivable, other financial
assets, trade payables and other financial liabilities approximate their carrying amount.

The fair values of investments in mutual fund units is based on the net asset value ('NAV’) as
stated by the issuers of these mutual fund units in the published statements as at reporting date.
The fair values of quoted investment in equity shares is based on the closing price on recognized
stock exchange of respective investment as at the reporting date,

The fair value of the remaining financial instruments is determined using discounted cash flow
analysis.

C. Fair value hierarchy
L. The fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities as at March 31, 2021 was as follows:

(Rs. in lacs
Fair value measurement at
As at 31% end of the reporting
Eactionare March, 2021 periud{yearl:r siﬂgE
Levell | Level2 | Level 3
Financial Assets
Non Current




Investments 15581.00 15581.00 - -
Other 8.33 - - 833
Current

Trade receivables 510.90 - - 510.90
Cash and bank balances 292.98 292.98 B -
Investments in mutual funds 11789.35 11789.35 B -
Investments in bonds 9562.13 - 9582.13 -
Loans 1126.14 - - 112614
Other 178.84 - - 178.84
Financial Liabilities

Current

Trade payables 1028.11 - - 1028.11
Other 128.47 - . 12847

Il. The fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities as at March 31, 2020 was as follows:

(Rs. in lacs
Fair value measurement at
As at 31w end of the repo
Fhrtitulas March, 2020 periad,fyearpusf;g
Levell | Level2 | Level 3
Financial Assets
Non Current
Investments 541717 241717 - -
Other 019 - - 30.19
Current
Trade receivables 385.85 - - 385.85
Cash and bank balances 14544.34 1454434 - -
Investments in mutual funds B117.07 8117.07 - -
Investments in bonds 1019.24 - 101924 -
Loans 747.79 - - 747.79
Other 731.61 - - 731.61
Financial Liabilities
Non Current
Loans 2351 - 23.51 -
Current
Loans 1672 - 16,72 -
Trade payables 1144.67 - - 1144.67
Other 573,04 . - 573.04

D. Financial risk management
The Group has exposure to the following risks arising from financial instruments:
= Credit risk
* Liquidity risk and
* Market risk

Risk management framework

The Group’s board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of
the Group's risk management framework. The board of directors are responsible for developing
and monitoring the Group's risk management policies. The committee reports regularly to the
board of directors on its activities,

The Group's risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by
the Group, to set appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risks and adherence to
limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in
market conditions and the Group's activities,




) Credit risk
Credit risk refers to the risk of default on its obligation by the counterparty resulting in a
financial loss. The maximum exposure to the credit risk at the reporting date is primarily from
receivables from customers, investment in various instruments and loans.

Trade and other receivables

The Group's exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each
customer pertaining to real estate business & receivables of power generation business.
However credit risk with regards to trade receivable is almost negligible in case of its residential
sale as the same is due to the fact that Group does not handover possession Lill entire

outstanding, is received & also of trade receivable of power sale as the same is backed by the
state government.

Investment in various instruments

Credit risk on investment in various instruments is limited as we generally invest in financial
institutions with high credit ratings assigned by international and domestic credit rating
agencies. Investments primarily include investment in liquid mutual fund units, overnight
mutual funds units, quoted equity securities, quoted bonds & debentures issued by
organizations with high credit ratings.

Loans

Credit risk on loans has always been managed by the Group through credit approvals,
establishing credit limits and continuously monitoring the creditworthiness of customers to
which the Group grants credit terms in the normal course of business.

The Group uses expected credit loss model to assess the impairment loss or gain. The Group
uses a provision matrix to compute the expected credit loss allowance for loans. The provision
matrix takes into account available external and internal credit risk factors such as credit ratings
from credit rating agencies and the Group's historical experience for customers.

1) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations
associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial
asset,

The Group's principal sources of liquidity are cash and cash equivalents and the cash flow that
is generated from operations. The Group has no outstanding borrowings. The Group believes
that the working capital is sufficient to meet its current requirements.

As at March 31, 2021, the Group had a cash and cash equivalents of Rs 270.54 lacs, other bank
balances of Rs.22.45 lacs and current investments of Rs.21371.48 lacs. As at March 31, 2019, the

Group had a cash and cash equivalents of of Rs. 14526.98 lacs, other bank balances of Rs.17.37
lacs lacs and current irivestments of Rs.9136.31 |acs.

Exposure to liquidity risk
The details regarding the contractual maturities of significant financial liabilities as at March 31,
2021 are as follows:

Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars Less than 1 | 1-2 Years | 2-4 Years Total
Year
Trade payables 1028.11 - - 102311
Other current liabilitics 128.47 - - 12847

The details regarding the contractual maturities of significant financial liabilities as at March 31,
2020 are as follows:

Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars Less than 1 | 1-2 Years | 2-4 Years Total
Year
Borrowings 16.72 23.51 - 40.23
Trade payables 1144.67 - - 114467
Other current liabilities 573.04 - - 573.04




1T} Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices - such as interest rates and commodity
prices- will affect the Group’s income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments,
Market risk is attributable to all market risk sensitive financial instruments including payables
and debt. We are exposed to market risk primarily related interest rate risk and the market value
of certain commodities, Thus, our exposure to markel risk is a function of investing activities
and revenue generating and operating activities. The objective of market risk management is to
avoid excessive exposure to these risks in our revenues and costs.

A) Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk can be either fair value interest rate risk or cash flow interest rate risk. Fair
value interest rate risk is the risk of changes in fair values of fixed interest bearing investments
because of fluctuations in the interest rates. Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that the future
cash flows of floating interest bearing investments will fluctuate because of fluctuations in the
interest rates.

The Group holds portfolio of debentures, commercial paper & alternate investment fund (AIF's)
which is subject to fair value interest rate risk because of fluctuations in the market interest rates,

Sensitivity analysis
s Fair Sensitivity to fair value
Fatticalis Value 1% increase | 1% decrease |
Investment in debentures, bonds & 9582.13 {45.18) 45.31
commercial papers (FVTPL)

The Group has no external borrowing as on March 31, 2021.

B) Currency risk
Currency risk is not material, as the Group’s primary business activities are within India and
does not have any exposure in foreign currency.

C) Other price risk

The Company's exposure to equity securities price risk arises from investments held by the
Company and classified in the balance sheet as fair value through Other Comprehensive
Income. If the equity prices of quoted investments are 10% higher/ lower, the Other
Comprehensive Income for the year ended March 31, 2021 would increase by Rs. 1,558.03 lakhs
(Previous year - Rs. 515.10 lakhs) and decrease by Rs. 1,558.03 lakhs (Previous year - Rs. 515.10
lakhs) respectively with a corresponding increase/decrease in Total Equity of the Company: as
at 31st March, 2021. 10% represents management’s assessment of reasonably possible change in
cquity prices.

NOTE 45: STANDARDS ISSUED BUT NOT EFFECTIVE

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing
standards. There is no such notification which would have been applicable from April 1, 2021.
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NOTE 46; STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS AND PROFIT AND LOSS AND OTHER
NON-CONTROLLING

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS AND

INTEREST
Net Assets i.e. total Share in Other Share in Total
assets minus total Share of profit orloss | comprehensive | comprehensive
liabilities income (OCI) income (TCI)
Name of the Entity | As % of 0y,
consolid | Amount cuﬁc?ﬁ::te Amount | As% | Amount A':f'u i:‘}:’:
ated net | (in lacs) d profit (in lacs) | of OCI | (in lacs) TCl faca)
assels
Parent 92.41% 46226.62 123.63% 126023 | 7845% | 356961 86%?2 4829.83
Subsidiaries
Indian (Direct)
1. Geecee Fincap 13.67 ;
L bwiiad 6.35% 317589 (21.49%) -219.07 | 21.55% | 98034 o 761.27
2. Geecee DBusiness (D41 o %
Privat Lisited 1.03% 515.42 (2.23%) (22.75) | 0.00% 0.00 %) (22.75)
% peecee Comtade | go1% | 306 011% 116 | 000% | 000 |002% | 116
Indian {Indirect)
};ﬂ“&i“‘"e Farming | 119 56.71 (0.01%) ©08) | 000% | 000 |0.00% | (0.08)
2.0ldview i
AssicdturePutLed | 008% 40.66 (0.01%) ©0e) | 000% | 000 |000%| (0.06)
?\.tif;nld Farming | ¢ oy 341 ©001%) | ©o8) | 000% | 000 |0.00% | ©08)
Joint Ventures
(Investment as per
the Equity Method)
Crecec  Nimaan| goo% | 0.0 0.00% 000 | 000% | 000 |000% | 0.00
TOTAL (A) 100% 50021.76 100% 1019.34 100% 454995 | 100% | 556929
Less : Adjustments
arising  out  of 1377.26 115 0.00 115
consolidation (B)
Less Non-
Coneting. Injaest 190.70 (8.42) 0.00 (8.42)
in Geecee Business
Private Limited (C)
TOTAL (A-B-C) 48453.80 1026.61 4549,95 5576.56

NOTE 47: EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

There was no significant event after the end of the reporting period which requires any
adjustment or disclosure in the Financial Statements,




NOTE 48: RECENT ACCOUNTING DEVELOPMENTS
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing
standards. There is no such notification which would have been applicable from 1st April, 2021.
MCA issued notifications dated 24th March, 2021 to amend Schedule III to the Companies Act,
2013 to enhance the disclosures required to be made by the Company in its financial statements.
These amendments are applicable to the Group for the financial year starting 1st April, 2021.

NOTE 49: ESTIMATION OF UNCERTAINTIES RELATING TO THE GLOBAL HEALTH

PANDEMIC COVID-19
The Group’s operations were impacted by the Covid 19 pandemic. In preparation of these
financials, the Group has taken into account internal and external sources of information to
assess possible impacts of the pandemic, including but not limited to assessment of liquidity
and going concern, recoverable values of its financial and non-financial assets, impact on
revenues and estimates of residual costs to complete ongoing projects. Based on current
indicators of future economic conditions, the Group has sufficient liquidity and expects to fully
recover the carrying amount of its assets. Considering the evolving nature of the pandemic, its
actual impact in future could be different from that estimated as at the date of approval of these

financials. The Group will continue to monitor any material changes to future economic
condjitions.

NOTE 50: DIVIDENDS
The Board of Directors has proposed a final dividend of Rs. 1.90/- (i.e. 19%) per equity share of
Rs. 10/- each on 2,09,11,729 fully paid Equity Shares for the year ended March 31, 2021, subject
to approval of shareholders at the Annual General Meeting, and if approved, would result in
cash outflow aggregating to Rs. 397.32 lakhs.

NOTE 51: OTHER NOTES
A. In our opinion, all current assets appearing in the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021 have a
value on realisation in the ordinary course of the Group’s business at least equal to the amount
at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet.
B. Balance of trade receivables, trade payables and loans and advances are subject to confirmation
from respective parties and reconciliation, if any.

C. Previous year figures have been regrouped, re-arranged and re-classified wherever necessary to
conform to current year's classification.
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